POCATELLO/CHUBBUCK
SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 25

Bannock County, Idaho
MEMORANDUM
TO: Dr. Douglas Howell, Superintendent
FROM: Bart J. Reed, Director of Business Operations
DATE: March 12, 2019
RE: Network Firewall

On February 20, 2019 bids were opened for Network Firewall. Six (6) vendors were invited to
bid. We received bids from two (2) vendors as shown below. The bids were evaluated on price, a
weighted score of selected factors, vendor qualifications, prior successful experience providing
service and prior experience with the school district. Tek-Hut, Inc. received the overall highest
score.

Vendor Bid Award
Amount
Tek-Hut, Inc. $45,300
Twin Falls, ID
Orion Integrated Group $192,295
Boise, ID

Board Action Requested: Motion to award bid contract to Tek-Hut, Inc. in the amount of
$45,300. This amount represents the lowest responsible contract bid for the project.




